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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX

ELEANOR ABRAHAM ET AL.,

Plaintiffs, CIVIL NO. 2012/11

V.
ACTION FOR DAMAGES
ST. CROIX RENAISSANCE GROUP,
LLLP,

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Defendant.

NOTICE TO THE COURT

COME NOW Plaintiffs by and through their undersigned counsel, and give notice to
the Court that the Defendant St. Croix Renaissance Group, LLLP through its counsel Joel
Holt, has granted an extension of time up until March 16, 2012 for Plaintiffs to respond to

Defendant’s Notice of Removal of a Mass Action. Exhibit 1.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
LEE J. ROHN AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
Attorneys for Plaintiff(s)

DATED: February 14, 2012 BY: s/ Lee]. Rohn

Lee J. Rohn, Esq.

VI Bar No. 52

1101 King Street
Christiansted, St. Croix
U.S. Virgin Islands 00820
Telephone: (340) 778-8855
Fax: (340) 773-2954
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that on February 14, 2012, | electronically filed the foregoing
with the Clerk of the court using the CM/ECF system, which will send a notification of such
filing (NEF) to the following:

Joel Holt, Holt, Esquire

Law Offices of Joel Holt

Quinn House

2132 Company Street, Suite 2

Christiansted, VI 00820
Attorney For: SCRG

BY: s/ Lee . Rohn (slc)
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Lee J. Rofin Lee J. Rohn and Associates, LLC

(Lic. Texas and UV.S.V.1.)
lee@rohnlaw.com

1101 King Street, Christiansted, St. Croix VI 00820-4933

340.778.8855 - Fax 340.773.2954
Anna Washburn

(Lic. Louisiana and U.S.V.1.)

1217 Bjerge Gade, K.Q., Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas VI 00802
anna@rohnlaw.com

340.774.8558 - Fax 888.717.4092

TOLL FREE
E. Geoffrey Wolfe 866.778.0044 - Fax 866.778.0055
(Lic. Georgia and V.S.V.1.)

geoffrey@rohnlaw.com

Tuesday, February 14, 2012

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC MAIL
Joel Holt, Esquire

Law Offices of Joel Holt

Quinn House

2132 Company Street, Suite 2

Christiansted, VI 00820

RE: Abraham et al. v. St. Croix Renaissance Group

Dear Attorney Holt:

Page 1 of 1

Mary Faith Carpenter
(Lic. New Jersey and UV.S.V.1.)
maryfaith@rohnlaw.com

Ryan W. Greene
(Lic. Texas and V.S.V.1.)
ryan@rohnlaw.com

Rhea R, Lawrence
(Cic. V.S. V1)
rhea@rohnlaw.com

This letter will confirm that you have given Plaintiffs an extension of time until
March 16, 2012 to respond to Defendant St. Croix Renaissance Group, LLLP’s Notice

of Removal of a Mass Action Under 28 U.S.C.1332(d).
Thank you for your cooperation.

Regards,

Lee J. Rohn

LJR/slc
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